
From: OAG Web <agweb@ks.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:59 AM 
To: Byron Roberson <broberson@pvkansas.com> 
Subject: Racial or Other Bias-Based Policing Annual Report Submission 

Thank you for submitting your annual report. A copy of your submission is reproduced below 
for your records.  

General Information 

Law Enforcement Agency Reporting: prairie village police department 
Reporting Period: July 1, 2022 Through June 30, 2023 

Complaints 

Number of racial or other bias-based policing complaints received for this reporting period: 1 

Local 
Identifier 
do not use 

names 

Date 
Complaint 
Received 

Action Taken 
Date 

Complaint 
Closed 

Disposition 

CCR 
2022-03 2022-07-26 

Complaint received by 
citizen on 07/26, complaint 
assigned to supervision 
07/26. Information 
reviewed, officer involved 
interviewed, Supervisor 
made recommendation and 
forwards findings to 
Command. 

2022-08-04 

Command Reviewed 
complaint determined to 
be "Un-Founded or Un-
Sustained". Forwarded to 
Citizen Advisory Board 
for review. They also 
found it Un-Sustained. 
Forwarded to Chief for 
review. Agreed with 
investigation and matter 
considered resolved.  

Questions 

1. Have all of law enforcement officers serving in the agency who were not exempted from 
annual training by the Kansas Commission on Police Officer Standards and Training completed 
training required in K.S.A. 22-4610 subsection (c)(2)(A)?: Yes 

2. Does the agency have a policy prohibiting racial or other biased-based policing?: Yes 

3. Does the agency mandate specific discipline for sustained complaints of racial or other bias-
based policing?: No 

4. Does the agency have a racial or other bias-based policing community advisory board?: Yes 

mailto:agweb@ks.gov
mailto:broberson@pvkansas.com


5. Does the agency have a racial or other biased-based policing comprehensive plan?: Yes 

6. Does the agency collect extra pedestrian or traffic stop data, pursuant to the racial and other 
biased-based policing statute (beyond standard citation data)?: Yes 

Signature 

Except for the email address you provide, the information you submit on this form will be 
published online, without modification, on the Attorney General’s website, pursuant to K.S.A. 
22-4610. The email address you provide is solely for the internal records of the Attorney 
General’s office, it will not be included in the online document. If you need assistance in filing 
this report, please contact the Attorney General’s office at 785-368-8405. 

Name of Official preparing the report: Chief Byron Roberson 

Email of Official preparing the report: broberson@pvkansas.com  

Date Submitted: 18 July 2023, 10:58 AM 
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